Exhibit B

From: Matthews, Todd G. - TS IT Mgr

To: Marquez, Tim - GS CA0979 Buyer Senior

Cc: Jones, Bryan P. - TS IT Director of Service Operations; Hagan, Chris R. - TS IT Mgr; DeLuca, Julie A. - TS Senior
Telecommunication IT Systems Analyst

Subject: Advanced Network Management (ANM) supplier contract: SC-00006044

Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 9:05:53 AM

Attachments: ANM Spend 2023 - current.pdf

Morning Tim,

After much discussion with my leadership please increase the spend threshold on Advanced Network
Management (ANM) supplier contract: SC-00006044, expiration 9/15/26 for Cisco
Equipment/Maintenance

Original contract: $20M established 6/22/21
Current balance remaining: $1.3M as of 4/18/25
Increase spend to: $10M to get us to 9/15/26

| have attached Work Day ANM spend report for reference:
2025 (up to 4/18/25):  $1,903,687.74
2024: $2,827,631.67
2023: $3,487,399.71

TS has several known upcoming spend/project needs that will exceed our current balance before
renewing a contract. Estimates on table below:

Cisco Network Lifecycle, EOL, EOS equipment $2,000,000.00
Cisco Webex calling and recording $1,000,000.00
Cisco Security devices $500,000.00
Cisco WMB Restack project $2,000,000.00
New sites: (7) FS40, Sloan’s Gun Club, Loretto $850,000.00

Heights, Cuernavaca Park, Westwood Library,
DPD6, Mestizo Park

Cisco Smartnet reconciliation $150,000.00
Cisco Servers $500,000.00
Other/Unknown/Unspecified/Jobs/Projects $3,000,000.00
TOTAL: $10,000,000.00

Please let us know if you need additional information. Please copy us on any relevant emails so that
we may track the progress of this request.

Thank You!
Todd Matthews IT Manager

Desk - 720 913-4818
Mobile - 720 357-6292
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Purchase Order

PO-00160471
PO-00160579
PO-00161142
PO-00161327
PO-00161624
PO-00161679
PO-00161780
PO-00162276
PO-00162850
PO-00164181
PO-00164737
PO-00164992
PO-00165183
PO-00165483
PO-00165571
PO-00165954

Supplier
ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC
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
2025 TOTAL up to 4/18/25:

Date
1/14/2025
1/15/2025
1/22/2025
1/24/2025
1/29/2025
1/30/2025
1/30/2025

2/7/2025
2/19/2025
3/12/2025
3/24/2025
3/27/2025

4/1/2025

4/7/2025

4/9/2025
4/16/2025

PO R PPN NP PPN AP P PR

Amount
37,800.00
109,123.89
13,304.82
142,817.72
8,304.00
29,627.62
1,294.54
411.38
15,794.56
233,025.80
17,951.75
34,093.85
298,401.57
73,003.00
886,333.24
2,400.00

1,903,687.74





Purchase Order

Supplier

Date

Amount

Supplier Contract

P0O-00142991

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

1/8/2024

$915.81

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00143078

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

1/8/2024

$109,917.88

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

P0O-00143804

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

1/17/2024

$26,284.44

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

P0O-00144301

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

1/24/2024

$182,527.21

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00145984

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

2/22/2024

$1,605.50

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00146454

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

3/4/2024

$6,362.20

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00147738

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

3/28/2024

$8,126.08

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00148038

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

4/4/2024

$1,437.21

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

P0O-00148430

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

4/11/2024

$6,258.95

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00148664

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

4/16/2024

$6,258.95

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00148734

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

4/17/2024

$25,035.80

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00150111

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

5/15/2024

$105,410.68

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00150296

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

5/21/2024

$234,457.59

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00150376

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

5/22/2024

$48,218.44

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00151828

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

6/25/2024

$50,532.74

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00151844

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

6/26/2024

$72,633.30

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

P0O-00152096

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

7/1/2024

$210,791.60

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00152263

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

7/3/2024

$10,771.05

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00152978

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

7/23/2024

$33,603.72

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00153037

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

7/24/2024

$56,029.90

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00153096

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

7/25/2024

$228,936.25

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00153117

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

7/25/2024

$28,789.36

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00153272

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

7/30/2024

$981,233.84

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00153520

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

8/5/2024

$37,800.00

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00153643

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

8/8/2024

$3,590.38

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00154202

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

8/20/2024

$7,180.70

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00154213

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

8/21/2024

$1,241.43

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00154523

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

8/28/2024

$3,465.65

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00154596

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

8/29/2024

$18,857.67

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00155098

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

9/11/2024

$12,186.60

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00155266

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

9/16/2024

$8,027.04

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00155418

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

9/18/2024

$7,855.49

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00155520

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

9/20/2024

$827.62

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00155853

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

9/27/2024

$3,960.00

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00156211

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

10/7/2024

$5,288.12

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00156528

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

10/14/2024

$8,027.04

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00156714

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

10/16/2024

$216.94

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00157475

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

11/1/2024

$25,762.74

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00157867

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

11/12/2024

$3,590.35

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00158353

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

11/25/2024

$224,995.52

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

PO-00158997

ADVANCED NETWORK MANAGEMENT INC

12/11/2024

$18,619.88

SC-00006044:

Cisco Equipment, Maintenance

2024 TOTAL:

$2,827,631.67






Purchase Order Supplier

PO-00126303
PO-00126419
PO-00126504
PO-00127330
PO-00128475
PO-00129120
PO-00129807
PO-00130122
PO-00130237
PO-00130554
PO-00130884
PO-00131342
PO-00131602
PO-00131619
PO-00131653
PO-00132063
PO-00132394
PO-00132538
PO-00132761
PO-00132766
PO-00133850
PO-00134809
PO-00135113
PO-00135358
PO-00135708
PO-00135723
PO-00135721
PO-00135722
PO-00135773
PO-00136185
PO-00136674
PO-00136980
PO-00137715
PO-00137957
PO-00137969
PO-00138200
PO-00138861
PO-00139404
PO-00139402
PO-00139606
PO-00139969
PO-00139988
PO-00140500
PO-00140504
PO-00140540
PO-00141333
PO-00141570
PO-00141972
PO-00142137
PO-00142371
PO-00142462

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
2023 TOTAL:

Document Date Amount

1/20/2023
1/24/2023
1/25/2023
2/6/2023
2/27/2023
3/8/2023
3/22/2023
3/28/2023
3/30/2023
4/6/2023
4/12/2023
4/20/2023
4/26/2023
4/26/2023
4/27/2023
5/4/2023
5/11/2023
5/15/2023
5/18/2023
5/18/2023
6/13/2023
7/6/2023
7/14/2023
7/19/2023
7/26/2023
7/26/2023
7/26/2023
7/26/2023
7/27/2023
8/8/2023
8/17/2023
8/25/2023
9/12/2023
9/18/2023
9/19/2023
9/22/2023
10/5/2023
10/18/2023
10/18/2023
10/23/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023
11/9/2023
11/9/2023
11/9/2023
11/29/2023
12/4/2023
12/12/2023
12/14/2023
12/18/2023
12/21/2023

$ 24,428.52
$ 13,259.34
$ 9,472.05
$ 2,776.12
$ 109,884.55
$ 20,918.54
$ 36,257.90
$ 2,561.55
$ 2,544.88
$ 93,623.12
$ 3,052.70
$ 11,722.38
$ 6,362.20
$ 56,550.83
$ 5,705.00
$ 2,939.60
$ 1,466.49
$ 11,623.20
$ 25,600.32
$ 500.36
$ 23,315.10
$ 11,422.00
$ 70,593.97
$ 52,855.30
$ 429,605.24
$ 61,720.90
$ 121,651.14
$ 63,157.17
$ 42,460.02
$ 699,401.83
$ 79,889.00
$ 9,084.61
$ 1,367.15
$ 2,119.70
$ 7,994.24
$ 693.84
$ 8,936.61
$ 220,631.46
$ 65376.72
$ 210,791.60
$ 92,376.94
$ 1,657.00
$ 37,052.36
$ 236,204.58
$ 305.27
$ 59,510.44
$ 6,924.32
$ 38,524.03
$ 31,738.50
$ 162,621.61
$ 196,267.41
$3,487,399.71

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





		2025 as of 4-18-25

		2024

		2023






